
GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY 
Government of Guam 

18 Route 1 Marine Drive Corp 
Piti, Guam 96915 

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero 
Governor s  
Edward M. Birn 	 Edith Pangelinan 
Director, Dept. of Admin. 	 Deputy Director 

January 17, 2019 

INVITATION FOR BID GSA-003-19 
LARGE PRINT BOOKS 

Questions received from GALE, Cenqaqe Company 01/16/19 

Question: 1  
Please confirm that proposals are to be shipped to the address listed below: 

GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY 
(Ahensian Setbision Hinirat) 
Government of Guam 
148 Route 1 Marine Drive, Piti Guam 96915 

Response:  
Yes, Reference page 3 of 39 under "Instruction to -Bidders" This bid shall be submitted in duplicate and sealed to the 
issuing office above no later than (Time) 10:00am, Date: 01/30/2019 and shall be publicly opened. Bid submittal after the 
time and date specified above shall be rejected. 

Question: 2 
Please confirm if this is an "All or None" bid, whereas if we cannot supply a particular book listed, we will be disqualified 
and should not bid at all. Or, may we provide a substitute in its place? 

Response:  
Refer to "Amendment 1" (Attached) 

Question: 3  
We have a current contract with GSA. Does this satisfy the requirement for a CURRENT BUSINESS 
LICENSE/CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE/SPECIALTY LICENSE IN REFERENCE TO SUPPLIES OR SERVICES FOR 
THIS BID or do we need to obtain a Guam Business License? If so, can we submit a bid with the intention of obtaining 
this license as soon as possible? Contact Guam Revenue and Taxation Business License at 671-635-1749 (Directors 
Office) 

Response: 
Reference 11 GCA § 70130 Restriction of Activities on Persons Engaging in, Transacting, Conducting, Continuing, Doing, 
or Carrying on a Business without Licenses. Business License is required and must be submitted in bid package. 

Questions received from GALE, Cenqaqe Company 01/18/19 

Question: 1  
Due to the turnaround time for this IFB, and for the time it will take to ship our proposal to Guam, is there any way we can 
get a 10 days extension so that we will be able to comply with all the requirements listed in this IFB. 

Response: Refer to Amendment #1 (Attached) 

7 
 CLAUDIA S. ACFALLE 

Chief Procurement Officer 

Please Print 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT COPY (Re-fax to GSA) 
Received By: 

Date: 

Company Name: 

Fax to: 475-1727or 472-4217 
E-mail to: gsaprocurement@gsadoa.guam.gov 

 

Joshua F. Tenorio 
Lt. Governor 



Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero 
Governor 

GSA 
Edward M. Dim 
Director, Dept. of Admin. 

GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY 
Government of Guam 

18 Route 1 Marine Drive Corp 
Piti, Guam 96915 

Joshua F. Tenorio 
Lt. Governor 

Edith Pangelinan 
Deputy Director 

January 18, 2019 

INVITATION FOR BID: GSA-004-19 

LARGE PRINT BOOKS 

AMENDMENT #1 

Amend to change "Bid Opening" date from: January 30, 2019 at 10:00am to now read: 
February 11, 2019 at 10:00am 

Amend page 27 of 39 "General Terms and Conditions" to "unselect/remove item 7 
"All or None" and page 34 of 39 "Note" the following: 

From: 
Note: Book order price must be inclusive of all shipping and handling charges. 
Bid Award will be on an "All or None" award. 

To Now Read:  
Note: Book order price must be inclusive of all shipping and handling charges. 

All others remain unchanged. 

CLAUDIA S. ACFALLE 
Chief Procurement Officer 

Please Print 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT COPY (Re-fax to GSA) 

Received By: 

Date: 

Company Name: 	  

Fax to: 475-1727 0072-4217 
E-mail to: gsaprocurementOgsadoa.guam.gov  


	00000001
	00000003

